WESTERN NUCLEAR,INC

FIELD OFFIC!H B R s YONEIERSD 82310

@ Rouse, Chit

‘abrication and Reprocessing Branch
Atomic Energy Commission

ngton, D. C. 20545

Re: Source \I:Ltv!‘l;t] _Licens 5€

Dear Mr. Rouse:

This letter is in confirmation of your telephone conversation
March 20, 1974, with B. R. 'I"uwmu, Safety Director, regarding an
amendment of our Split Rock ill License SUA-56 to include the
Rox Mine Site ion exchange r‘u ility License SUA-1034,.

This facility has not been in operation since February, 1972, but
we may wish to activate it at some future date and therefore do
not wish to abandon its licensing.

Enclosed are quadruplicate copies of the application for amend-
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ment as well as the invoice #L-4587-74.

Very truly yours
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M. D, Vincelette
General Manager, Operations
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